
From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 11/22/2013 12:38:31 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Request Interpretation for One-class out

Liza, thanks — I know internally, people will begin to ask me.... Sol can hold them off!

Jane

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 12:37 PM 
To: Yura, Jane 
Cc: Doll, Laura
Subject: RE: Request Interpretation for One-class out

Jane,

We are working on it. I’ll let you know by December 6th.

Thanks,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0060188
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Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov

From: Yura, Jane fmailto:JKY1@pqe.com1
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 6:08 PM 
To: Maiashenko, Elizaveta I.
Cc: Doll, Laura
Subject: FW: Request Interpretation for One-class out

Hi Liza, I should have cc’d you on this note to Mike. I am wondering if you’d like to jointly 
file with PHMSA for an interpretation, or as you asked me earlier, that PG&E file for an
interpretation? I know there’s a lot on everyone’s plate,

Thanks,

Jane

From: Yura, Jane
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 2:03 PM 
To: Robertson, Michael
Subject: FW: Request Interpretation for One-class out

Hello Mike — Liza let us know you are the lead on this item. Please let me know if there is 
additional information you need — I know Sumeet Singh has provided additional details to 
Sunil over the past weeks.

Thanks,

Jane

From: Yura, Jane
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 6:15 PM
To: Maiashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov)
Cc: Doll, Laura (LRDD@pqe.com): Singh, Sumeet
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Subject: Request Interpretation for One-class out

Liza, attached is our request for SED’s assistance and guidance on interpreting 49 CFR 
192.611. (I have put the original in the mail to you also.)

Please let me know if there is any additional information, supporting data that you may need.

Thank you,

Jane

PG&ETs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/
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